
MINUTES 
PRE COUNCIL MEETING 

OF THE PERRY CITY COUNCIL 
June 15, 2010 

5:00 P.M.  
 

1. Call to Order:   Mayor James E. Faircloth Jr., Presiding Officer called to order the 
pre council meeting on June 15, 2010, at 5:00 p.m. 

 
2. Roll: 
 

Elected Officials Present:  Mayor James E. Faircloth, Jr., Mayor Pro-Tempore 
Willie King.  Council Members Riley Hunt, Joe Posey, William Jackson, Phyllis 
Bynum-Grace and Randall Walker.  
 
Elected Official Absent:  None.  
 
Departmental Staffing:  City Manager Lee Gilmour, Deputy Chief Joel Gray – 
Fire Department, Brenda King – Director of Administration, Rick Kilgore – 
Director of Parks and Recreation, Steve Howard – Chief Building Inspector, 
George Potter – Director of Public Safety,  Mike Beecham – Director of 
Community Development, Ronnie Jones – Director of Public Works and Joni Ary 
- Recording Secretary. 
 
Guests: None. 
 
Press:  None.  
 

3. Items of Review/Discussion:  Mayor James E. Faircloth, Jr. 
 

3a. Discussion of June 15, 2010 regular meeting agenda.  Mayor Faircloth 
reviewed with Council the regular meeting agenda.   

 
4. Appointment to Boards/Authorities and Commissions.  Mayor Faircloth 
stated he would like to appoint at the next City Council meeting someone 
to fill the unexpired term of James E. Worrall to the Perry Area 
Convention and Visitors Bureau.  Mayor Faircloth asked Council if they 
have any nominations for the position to let him know.   
 
7a. Council Consideration of Minutes.  Council Member Randall Walker 
stated on the June 7th Special Called meeting it should say “Council 
Member Randall Walker” instead of Council Member William Jackson 
relative to the paragraph on the ongoing issue at 701 Evergreen.  Mayor 
Faircloth stated that on the June 1st regular meeting minutes item 8a. there 
was a technical change; instead of passing a resolution it should have been 
to authorize a change in the fee schedule.   
 



10c. Approval of CM agreement with Parrish Construction Group for 
provision for water/wastewater operations building.  Mayor Faircloth 
stated that he would recuse himself and turn the meeting over to Mayor 
Pro-Tempore Willie King because he is employed by Parrish 
Construction.   

  
4. Other items as needed:   
 
 Council Member William Jackson asked if Council binders can be available for 

use upstairs during the pre council meeting due to any additions and/or changes.  
City Manager Lee Gilmour stated that the binders will be upstairs for the 
meetings. 

 
 City Manager Lee Gilmour requested an addition to the agenda that would be 

item 10e. 1st Reading of a Beer/Wine Alcohol license for Steamers located at 107 
Perimeter Road in the name of Sherry D. Rucker. 

 
 Mayor Pro-Tempore Willie King asked Director of Community Development 

Mike Beecham if there was any response from Kim Mullins concerning issues in 
Westwood Trailer Park.  Mr. Beecham stated he hasn’t heard anything from Mr. 
Mullins. 

 
 Director of Parks and Recreation Rick Kilgore requested a waiver for rental fees 

for Rozar Park for the 2nd Annual Kody Lucas blood drive on July 17th from 
10am. – 3pm.  All Council members concurred to add this item to the regular 
meeting agenda as item 10f. 

 
 Director of Public Works Ronnie Jones – following up from questions during City 

Council work session meeting relative to warranty for the City dump truck.  Mr. 
Jones stated he called and there will be a 2 year unlimited mileage warranty on 
the engine. 

 
 Mayor Faircloth advised that he will be attending the Go Fish Bobberthon 

Tournament meeting at 2pm at the Go Fish Georgia Center on Friday 18th.  
Mayor Faircloth passed out information for Council to review.  Mayor Faircloth 
thanked Mayor Pro-Tempore Willie King for conducting the City Council work 
session meeting on Monday night.   

 
 Council Member William Jackson asked about the dress code for the GMA 

meeting in Savannah.  City Manager Lee Gilmour and Council Member Riley 
Hunt stated that the dress attire is casual.   

 
 Mayor Faircloth stated that on Thursday night he will be holding a “Thursday 

Evening with Jimmy Session” from 5:30 p.m. – 7:00 p.m. for citizens to come and 
meet and greet the Mayor and to discuss any issue, concerns and comments.  
Mayor Faircloth stated he is still trying to schedule an “Exercise Night” with 
Mayor/Council to walk in various neighborhoods throughout the City. 

 



 Council Member Randall Walker asked about the appeal from Peach State 
Paranormal Investigations.  City Manager Lee Gilmour stated that they have 
asked for an appeal which is scheduled.  Council Member Randall Walker 
suggested Council consider making a policy relative to what is allowed at the City 
cemeteries.  All members agreed.  City Manager Lee Gilmour suggested putting 
together criteria and Council making a decision on a case by case basis i.e. parade 
permit requests. 

   
5. Adjournment.  There being no further business to come before Council, Mayor 

James E. Faircloth, Jr. adjourned the meeting at 5:33 p.m. 


